Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

e S e e
From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 4:.03 PM
To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Budget Invite List - 2017 xIsx
Attachments: Budget Invite List - 2017 xlsx

Importance: High

Please also invite Brad Bennett:

Bennett Brad §.22
Forgot to include his name on the list. Please confirm.

Thanks,
B

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: Budget Invite List - 2017.xlsx
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Last Name First Name Organization E-mail

Allam Kareem Fraser Health $.22

Allard Tony Good Hope Cannery fa 22

Balser Andy Telus andy.balser@telus.com
Basran Colin Kelowna mayorandcouncil@kelowna.ca
Beedie Ryan Beedie Group ryan@beediegroup.ca
Beedie Cindy Beedie Group s.22

Brown Cecil adminassist@mhtv.ca
Brown Peter Canaccord s.22

Bruce Ryan

Chrystal Neil Polygon Homes nchrystal@polyhomes.com
Cobb Walter Williams Lake mayor@williamslake.ca
Collins Gary $.22_

Coulter Don Coast Capital Savings don.coulter@coastcapitalsavings.com
D'Avignon Greg Business Council of BC greg.davignon@bcbc.com
Davidson Jack s.22

Davies Duncan Interfor

Day Christine Luvo

Doyle Dan

Dunn Richard Encana

Findlater Doug West Kelowna doug.findlater@westkelownacity.ca
Fisher Kirk Lark Group kirkfisher@larkgroup.com
Fisher Larry Lark Group s.22

Fuller Stan Earls/Joeys

Fung Thomas Fairchild Group

Garder Chris ICBA

Gill Tessa PNW LNG tgill@pnwing.com

Giraud Byng Woodfibre LNG 5.22

Guy Don don@ideasfromdon.com
Henderson Graham Music Canada 522

Ho James Mainstream Broadcasting Corp

Hochstein Philip ICBA philip@icba.ca

Hoff David Ledcor david.hoff@ledcor.com
Hursthouse James Digi BC exec@digibc.org

llich Rick Townline Homes s 22

Jaffray Richard Cactus Club
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Keane David BC LNG Alliance s 22

Keevil Norman Teck

Ketchum Jess Ketchum Communications

Ketchum Hank WestFraser

Khosrowshahi Hassan Persis Holdings

King Wendy wking@capstonemining.com
King Robert WesternOne Inc g 292

Kinsella Patrick Progressive Group progroup@telus.net
Kukucha Steve WAZUKU skukucha@wazuku.ca

Lee Graham GSL Group s.22

Leitch Peter North Shore Studios peterl@nsstudios.ca

Lew Derek BC Innovation Council s 22

Lindley Roanne Westbank First Nations

Lindsay Don Teck

Lisgar-Cocchia  [Wendy Absolute Spa wendy@crewmanagement.com
Litwin Val BC Chamber of Commerce viitwin@bcchamber.org
MacFarlane Fiona EY s 22

Marissen Mark

McBride Terry Nettwerk Music Group

McDonald Mike Kirk & Co

McDonald Jessica BC Hydro jessica.mcdonald@bchydro.com
McMullin Anne Urban Development Institute amcmullin@udi.org
Merrifield Lane Club Penguin s 22

Moore James Dentons

Morgan Gwyn

Ono Santa UBC julie. wagemakers@ubc.ca
Orr Sheila 5.22

Pankeratz Adam 522 _

Peet Greg Growthpoint Capital Corp |s.22

Powell Wynne London Drugs 27 _

Prodan Miles BC Wine Institute mprodan@winebc.com
Qualey Blair New Car Dealers Association of BC 522

Quartermain Bob )

Rai Jatinder Response Advertising

Scollon Clyde ey s e e

Scott Kelly BC Road Builders kelly@roadbuilders.bc.ca
Sheppard Jim Canfor 522

Shorten Liz Canadian Media Producers Association |liz.shorten@cmpa.ca

| Sigurdson Tom BC Building Trades q 297

Silvester Robin Port of Vancouver robin.silvester@portmetrovancouver.com
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St. Germain Gerry s.22

von Mand| Anthony Marc Anthony Group avonmandl@markanthony.com

Von Schellwitz Mark Restaurants Canada s 22 |
Watson Mike WAZUKU mwatson@wazuku.ca

White Sharon Richards Buell Sutton swhite@rbs.ca

Whitworth Jonathan Seaspan c 29

Wilson Duncan Port of Vancouver duncan.wilson@portmetrovancouver.com
Wilson Chip ] 22

Young Stew 5.22

Young Bruce Earnscliffe g 22

Yurkovich Susan Council of Forest Industries yurkovich@cofi.org

Zubyk Brad WAZUKU bzubyk@wazuku.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:00 AM
To: 'McGregor, Marnie'

Cc: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Hi Marnie,

Thanks. I'll will ask Yvette to get back to you.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

T 17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information.
If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender.

From: McGregor, Marnie [mailto:Marnie.McGregor@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: 2017 Budget

Hi Barinder-

Happy new year. Do you know who | can connect with for details about the budget release and lock-up on February 21?
We are still waiting on confirmation of the federal budget timing, but would like to have someone in Victoria if possible.

Thanks
Marnie

Marnie McGregor | Director, Intergovernmental Relations + Strategic Partnerships

City Manager’s Office | City of Vancouver
453 West 12" Avenue, Vancouver, BCV5Y 1v4
t. 604.873.7039 | mobile: 604.417.8445
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc

Subject:

Hi Yvette,

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:57 PM

Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Byng Giraud (byng_giraud@woodfibrengl.com); Marian Ngo
(marian_ngo@woodfibrengl.com)

Budget Lock-up

Can you please send invite for lock-up to Byng and Marian.

Thanks,
Barinder
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: Budget Invites

Please invite:

Tommy Lewis, Technical Evangelism Manager (tholewis@microsoft.com)

Hana Doubrava, Corporate Affairs Director (hadoub@microsoft.com)
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